
In English we don’t use ‘the’ but it’s 
needed in French.

E.g. J’aime l’EPS – I like (the) PE

Les Matières

à = at

Note how the word order 
is different in French.

J’aime beaucoup le 
français.

I like French a lot.
J’aime assez les maths.

I quite like Maths.

Les opinionsY7 HT2 

Mon Collège

You could add 
intensifiers to 

these:
très = very

assez = quite
trop = too



La journée scolaire 

‘On’ literally translates as ‘one’
We’d never use this in English so

translate it as ‘we’, ‘you’ or ‘people’ 

Remember the 
rules for changing 
verbs into the 3rd 

person.
If it ends in ‘e’ 
keep the same 

ending
J’arrive > Il arrive

If it ends in ‘s’ 
change to ‘t’

Je lis > Elle lit

du/de la/de l’/des
All mean ‘SOME’
Again, it is not 
needed in English but 
always included in 
French.
Je mange des frites.
I eat (some) chips

J’aime manger = 
I like eating OR
I like to eat

L’uniforme scolaire 

Qu’est-ce que tu manges ? 

L’emploi du temps 

DON’T FORGET TO USE CONNECTIVES
mais = but
et = and

aussi = also/as well
cependant = however
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